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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:52 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482

Hi Paresh, 
 
Thanks--I know you are buried and really appreciate the response. 
 
I look forward to your review and response. 
 
Thanks again for your help 
 
Terry  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 2:20 PM 
To: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
Hello Terry, 
 
I took a few days off last week and this Monday was a Holiday. This week, I've had meetings already scheduled 
that have impacted my review of your site.  However, I am nearly complete with the site review and should be able 
to provide you with a response by this Friday. 
 
Please contact me should you have any concerns. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 
 



2

-----Original Message----- 
From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) [mailto:Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 11:09 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
 Hi Paresh, 
 
Have you had a chance to review? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Terry 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2009 10:27 AM 
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
 Hi Paresh, 
 
Any thoughts on this request? We have the scheduled monitoring set up for the end of the month but would really 
like to just proceed with NFA based upon the past outstanding results etc. 
 
If your time allows please advise by 02/20/09. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Terry 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 7:36 AM 
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
It was nice to finally meet you yesterday. Thanks you for taking the time to review this project--if possible since we 
are attempting to avoid the cost of another round of testing after your review I'd really appreciate a read on 
whether you think we can go for the requested No Further Action (NFA) on this site. We'd like to stop the quarterly 
monitoring this quarter based upon your approval of the NFA. 
 
Thank you again for your time to discuss and I look forward to hearing from you shortly. 
 
Terry 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 1:17 PM 
To: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
Subject: RE: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
Hello Terry, 
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I have a conference call scheduled at 10:00 am tomorrow.  After that, I should be available.  At this time, I do not 
recall if I have reviewed your case RO482, but we can discuss the case tomorrow. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
 
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
 
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 
________________________________ 
From: Grayson, Terry L (DXT Services) 
[Terry.L.Grayson@contractor.conocophillips.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2009 12:08 PM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: 76 Service Station 7176 RO # 0482 
 
 
Hi Paresh, 
 
I will be at your offices tomorrow meeting with Mr. Jerry Wickham on another project but wanted to see if I could 
introduce myself to you and see if you have had an opportunity to review the No Further Action (NFA) request sent 
in October 27, 2008 on our site 7176 RO # 0482 located at 7850 Amador Valley Blvd in Dublin. 
 
We like to not approve any more costly sampling if possible at this site due to the successful past results. Are you 
available to discuss briefly with us sometime between 10:30 and 12 tomorrow while we plan to be at your offices? 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Terry L. Grayson 
DXT SERVICES 
Approved Services Provider of ConocoPhillips 
 
Client Services Contact Information 
76 Broadway Street 
Sacramento, CA 95818 
916-558-7666 o 
916-558-7639 f 
916-221-1988 c 


